————— Original Message -----

From: DykstR9@parl.gc.ca <DykstR9@parl.gc.ca>
To: DykstR9@parl.gc.ca <DykstR9 @parl.gc.ca>
Sent:

Subject: Fw: Blue Jays Fundraiser September 6

On Sunday September 6th I have the opportunity to host 60 friends in the Owner's Box at
the Roger's Centre. The Toronto Blue Jays will be playing host to the New York
Yankees.

The game begins at 1:30pm and includes the opportunity to attend batting practice, meet
with the President of Blue Jay Operations, ministers from the federal government and
players from the Blue Jays.

Included with your contribution to my federal association is a ticket to the game, access
to the owner's suite, beverages and food during the entire game.

I look forward to seeing you at the game and having the opportunity to see you on
September 6th. Your assistance and attendance is deeply appreciated. Fundraising is a
key aspect to the success we have achieved in the last two elections and your
commitment means a great deal.

Regards and looking forward to seeing you.

Rick Dykstra
Member of Parliament
St. Catharines

----- Original Message -----

From: Dykstra, Rick - Personal

To: Dykstra, Rick - Personal

Sent: Tue Jul 21 16:35:18 2009

Subject: Blue Jays Fundraiser September 6
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